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Station 1

300 S. Fire Central Place

Bartalion 1, EC 1, Engine 1, Engine 2, Paramedic 1, Haz Mat 1, Ladder 1

Tucson’s first fire station was a tw o-storv adobe structure built by the city in July 1883 at 111 N.
Church Avenue. In June 1909, the volunteers moved to a new, two-story brick station at 142. S.
6® Avenue, known as Central Station. It was the home of downtown fire units for 63 years until
a new Fire Headquarters was completed in June 1972 at 265 S. Church Avenue. In October of
2009, Station 1 moved into its newest quarters within the new Fire Central building. located on
the west side of downtown at Cushing and Granada. As the district headquarters for Battalion 1,
and home to the Hazardous Matenials Response Team. it 1s Tucson Fire’s largest station in terms
of apparatus and personnel. Staffing seventeen uniform members, it is the Department’s only
two-story firehouse, with traditional fire poles leading directly to the apparatus bay. Mounted
above the station is the original fire bell - purchased in 1881. The two oldest stations have since
been demolished, and the former Fire Headquarters on Church now houses the Tucson Museum
of Contemporary Art (MOCA).

Station 2

1030 N. Fourth Ave.

Truck 2-2

Station 2 was the Department’s first satellite facility, known in the early years as the “northside™
station. A two story structure built in 1917, the building housed a combination engine-ladder
apparatus called “Truck 2-27, which stood for the second truck at Station 2. As the city expanded
beyond it, the station became increasingly obsolete for response purposes and was eventually
decomnussioned in May 1963. The Department continued to utilize the building for fire
prevention, recruiting, and quartermaster activities however, until all sections were combined at
the new Fire Headquarters at 265 S. Church Ave. in 1972. The now pnivately owned residence
has been restored nearly to its original floor plan, minus the fire pole. Additionally, the original
1930 American LaFrance apparatus, “Truck 2-27 still stands on display at the property today.

Station 3

24 N. Norris Ave.

Engine 3, Paramedic 3

Station 3 was originally located on the southwest comer of East Ninth Street at Park Avenue.
Referred to as the “southside™ station when it was built in 1923, it was relocated to 24 Norris
Avenue in 1953. Currently the oldest city fire station in operation. it is located in the Sam
Hughes Neighborhood, serving the University of Anzona and surrounding area. The station’s
staff of six protects high tech UofA facilities, a huge medical school campus, libraries, museums,
a nuclear reactor, and a world class optical telescope murror casting lab. In addition. the crews
are responsible for protecting older residential neighborhoods, businesses, and multiple sports
facilities. The original Station 3 remains in operation as a locally owned sandwich shop.




Station 4

2102 N. Dragoon Ave

Engine 4 PAU, Paramedic 4, Alpha Truck 4, Water Tender 4, Air Power 4,

Station 4 original opened 1n 1930 as an enticement to annexation of the city’s earliest suburb.
Located in the heart of Menlo Park on the northeast coer of Grande and Alameda, it remained
there until 1974 when a new multi-bay station was constructed on North Contzen Avenue in the
Barrio Anita neighborhood. The need for coverage west of the Santa Cruz River dictated that
Station 4 be relocated to its current location west of Interstate 10 and south of Grant Road in
1997. It 1s home to Engine 4 and Medic 4. Engine 4 runs as a Paramedic Assessment Unit
(PAU), which includes a certified paramedic as part of the four-person crew. This station is also
home to Water Tender 4 and Air Power 4 — support trucks that provide portable lighting,
breathing air, and a water supply to fire incidents. In 2006, Station 4 was the pilot location for
the Department’s Alpha Truck Program. This tier of service is composed of an altemative
response vehicle that employs two EMT firefighters with basic life support equipment to handle
non-emergent and low acuity medical calls. The onginal Menlo Park station is now home to the
City’s Ward 1 Council office.

Station §

2835E. Grant Rd

Engine 5 PAU, Paramedic 5, Ladder 5

As a result of anticipated population growth, Station 5 was built in 1953 at Grant Road and Vine
Avenue. In 1983, due to constraints on the ability to expand the size of the station, the station
was relocated to its current site two miles farther east on Grant Road, just west of Country Club.
The staff of ten on three vehicles responds to a wide variety of calls as schools, apartment
complexes, and small businesses surround them. Due to the high call volume and diversity of
incidents, Station 5 1s regarded as an excellent station for veteran firefighters who enjoy running
“hot” calls, as well as new firefighters seeking to gain valuable experience and knowledge at a
rapid pace. The original building that housed Station 5 1s now home to the Ward 3 City Council
office.

Station 6

10251 S. Wilmot Rd

Engine 6 PAU

The historical path of Station 6 i1s somewhat unique to the Department. Originally housed near
Fifth and Swan 1n 1956, it was relocated to the comer of Bellevue and Venice in 1959. Home to
Tucson Fire’'s only resident fire dog, a Dalmation named “Duke™ in the early 1960°s, this
busy midtown station was closed in 1983 when it was merged with the oniginal Station 7 near
Speedway and Country Club. Due to budget constraints, Engine 6 was decommissioned in the
mid-1980°s. For a brief period in 1994 the city annexed an area located off of Palo Verde Road
just south of Ajo Way. and recommuissioned Station 6 in a temporary building. The annexation
was reversed after two short months. The station remained out of service until 1997, when it was
again brought into service on the grounds of the Regional Public Safety Academy at 10001 S.
Wilmot Road. Today it is the city’s southernmost firehouse, housing a single PAU engine
company comprised of four crewmembers. Engine 6 provides emergency services to new
housing developments, and three adjacent state and federal correctional facilities. The original




Station 6 is gone, however the station on Venice, near Speedway and Swan. is owned by a
behavioral health services agency.

Station 7

4902 E. Pima St.

Bartalion 2, EC2, Engine 7 PAU, Ladder 7, Paramedic 7, Paramedic 47

Station 7 1s an extremely active firehouse, one of the busiest in the city in terms of call volume.
Located on Pima east of Swan, this station encompasses a large service area that includes a
mixture of residential neighborhoods, commercial businesses, and numerous adult care facilities.
The original Station 7 was located at 3202 E. 1* St., near Speedway and Country Club. This
building was converted to a Tucson Police Department substation in the 1980°s, and is currently
home to the City’s Ward 6 Council office. With a staff of fourteen, Station 7 is the district
headquarters for Battalion 2 and includes a medical captain along with a battalion chief

Station 8

250 W. King Rd

Engine 8, Paramedic 8

In the late 1950°s, during a period of record growth and annexation. Station 8 was originally
placed at a single family residence located at 3325 N. Stone. A permanent station was completed
in 1968, and houses one of the nation’s busiest engine companies along with a paramedic
ambulance. Located north of Prince on King St, Station 8 services a diverse area that includes
apartment complexes, commercial and industrial businesses, and low-income residential housing.
Known as “The House of Love”, the staff of six is extremely proud of the station’s status and
their devotion to service. The original station was demolished in 2010.

Station 9

6275 E. Eastland

Battalion 3, EC 3, Engine 9, Ladder 9, Paramedic 9, Paramedic 49

From a small house on East 22* St in 1959, this expanded multi-company station relocated
farther east, near Wilmot and 22** Street in 1966. The three crews, totaling fourteen members,
responds to a highly strategic “first in” area that includes Park Place Mall, Davis Monthan Air
Force Base, residential neighborhoods, and St. Joseph's Hospital within its boundanes. An
extremely busy station, Station 9 is also the district headquarters for Battalion 3 and the hub of
eastside fire department activity.

Station 10

801 E. Ajo Way

Engine 10, Ladder 10, Paramedic 10, Alpha 10

Station 10 was ongmalh posted at a hanger at the pre-WWII era Downtown Airport, southwest
of Kino and 36™ St, beginning in 1956. In conjunction with the city’s population boom of the
1950’s, 1t was repositioned at its current location at 801 E. Ajo Way in February 1965. The old
atrport site 1s currently under construction as a master planned facxlm by UofA research,
residential. and commercial interests. Station 10 was the district headquarters of Battalion 4 until
the recent opening of Fire Station 22 to the south. With a crew of twelve, the units respond to a




wide range of calls at commercial and industrial business locations, and are responsible to cover
much of the City’s freeway system. The station is located adjacent to the department’s oniginal
recruit training facility, later converted to the fire prevention division office, and currently
abandoned. It is also across the street from the Department’s fleet maintenance and supply
facility.

Station 11

4075 E. Timrod

Engine 11 PAU, Paramedic 11

Despite vocal opposition in 1961 from nearby residents, Station 11 1s now well integrated and
welcome in a quiet midtown residential neighborhood, located just east of the Randolph
Municipal Golf Course. The response area includes Reid Park. Hi Corbett Field, El Con Mall, as
well as high rise hotels and office buildings. Station 11 is the second oldest firehouse in the city
and home to six total crewmembers. It was the first station to pilot a program whereby a standard
fire engine was staffed by a paramedic with advanced medical equipment capability. This
Paramedic Assessment Unit (PAU), as it 1s designated, enables an engine company to begin
advanced life support procedures immediately upon patient contact, without the need to wait for
TFD paramedic ambulance support.

Station 12

250 S. Harrison Rd

Engine 12 PAU, Paramedic 12

Located near Harrison and Broadway, this residential style station employs a staff of six. In

addition to a paramedic ambulance, Engine 12 is a PAU providing advanced medical service to
residents on the far east side of the city. Station 12 was originally located in midtown Tucson on
the southwest corner of Blacklidge and Country Club. The station was placed in service due to
the takeover of a small fire district known as the Catalina Fire Department in 1959, in
conjunction with a city annexation. In 1965, the station was relocated eastward to 7901 E.
Scarlett, near Broadway and Pantano, as a result of explosive population growth on the city’s
east side. The Blacklidge station is no longer standing, and the Scarlett facility now houses a
senior citizens center. Station 12 moved to its current location in 1976.

Station 13

7975 E. Stella Rd

Engine 13 PAU, Paramedic 13

Station 13 1s located in a residential neighborhood just west of Lakeside Park. It services the east
and southeast areas of our community with a complement of six firefighters on two trucks. This
station was originally commussioned at 341 W. Ajo Way in 1960, again because of south side
population growth in the 1950°s. The station was decommissioned in 1965 as a result of the
opening of Station 10 at Park and Ajo. The station was brought back into service and relocated to
its current location in 1973 at Stella and Pantano. The original building on Ajo remains standing
as a privately owned local business called the Corner Market.







